An ordin
17h00 at

WARD COMMITTEE: WARD 2
WYKSKOMITEE: WYK 2

ary ward committee meeting was held prior to the public meeting at
the Community Hall, Masakhane, Gansbaai.

WARD COMMITTEE

Ward Councillor:

- Ald NNT

Nginata : Chairperson / Voorsitter

Members of the Committee:

Ms Dorah Siduka : Ubomi Obuhle Organisation for Children & Youth
Mr Masixole Majarana . Masakhane Emerging Contractors Affiliation
Mr Hardus Botha . Birkenhead Animal Rescue Centre
Mr Vusumzi Gontsana :  Street Committee
Mr Andile Khope . Masakhane Block 2
Mr Shakes M Sompa . Masakhane Block 3
Mr L September . Gansbaai Local Football Association
Mr M Foto . Masakhane Council of Churches
Officials:
M Swart Public Liaison Administrator Gansbaai/Stanford
M Dyani Translator
1. WELCOME
Ald Nginata welcomed those present, and Mr. S Sompa opened the meeting with prayer.
NOTED
2. APOLOGIES
2.1 Ald Nqinata reported
2.2 An apology was received from Ms M Wessels (Gansbaai Ratepayers'Association)
and no apology was received from Ms Nasiphi Sitofile (Masakhane Sport
Development)
RESOLVED:
That leave of absence is granted to Ms M Wessels (Gansbaai
Ratepayers'Association)
and the absence of Ms Nasiphi Sitofile (Masakhane Sport Development)
be granted as leave without absence.
3. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES: 10 SEPTEMBER 2025, 10 SEPTEMBER 2025 AND

20 OCTOBER 2025

RESOLVED:
That the minutes of the joint ward committee meeting held on 10 SEPTEMBER 2025
be confirmed

Proposed: Ms. D Siduka
Seconded: Mr. M Foto

RESOLVED:
That the minutes of the ordinary ward committee meeting held on 10 SEPTEMBER
2025 be confirmed

Proposed: Ms. Ms. D Siduka
Seconded: Mr. M Foto




RESOLVED:
That the minutes of the site project visit meeting held on 20 OCTOBER 2025 be
confirmed

Proposed: Ms. Ms. D Siduka
Seconded: Mr. M Foto

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Ald Nqinata informed the members of the items contained in the agenda of the public
meeting at 18h00:

-Draft IDP Review and Proposed Amendment 2026/27
-Ward Specific Projects: Report on amendments

NOTED

MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES: WARD COMMITTEE
10 SEPTEMBER 2025, 10 SEPTEMBER 2025 AND 20 OCTOBER 2025

None

NOTED

NEW MATTERS

IDP Review 2026/2027:
Ald Nginata gave the members opportunity to change the items on the wish list.

NOTED

6.2

Ward Specific Projects:

Ald Nginata reported on the amendments made to the projects which will be funded by
the Councilors’ funding received.

NOTED

MATTERS FOR INFORMATION
None

NOTED

MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION AND REPORT BACK TO WARD COMMITTEE

All items for the Council and Portfolio Committee meetings are available at the public
libraries and on the municipal website

NOTED

NOTICES
Council will be in recess from 8 December 2025 — 18 January 2026

NOTED




10.

CORRESPONDENCE

None

NOTED

11.

NEXT MEETING

The date of the next Ward Committee meeting will be scheduled for February 2026 and
the date, time and venue will be distributed in due course.

NOTED

12.

CLOSING

The meeting closed at 17h50

PUBLIC MEETING

Minutes of 2026/27 Draft IDP Review meeting held on Tuesday, 4 NOVEMBER
2025, at 18:15 in the Community Hall, Masakhane, Gansbaai.

Notule van die 2026/27 GOP hersienings gehou op Dinsdag 4 NOVEMBER
2025, om 18:15 in die Gemeenskapsaal, Masakhane, Gansbaai.

PRESENT

Councillors: 2

Municipal officials: 2

Members of the Ward Committee (8) and public (89): as per the attendance register attached (97)

1. OPENING AND WELCOME - Ald Nginata
Ald Nqinata welcomed those present and apologised to the
members of the public for the delay because of time allowed for
those who arrived after 18h00. She asked Ms U Kelembe to
open the meeting with prayer.
NOTED

2, APOLOGIES and PRESENT

An apology was received from Ms M Wessels (Gansbaai
Ratepayers’ Association).

PRESENT:

Councillors

Ald NNT Ngqinata Ward Councillor
Clir Msa Nomatiti Councillor

Municipal Officials:
Madelein Swart Public Liaison Administrator
Mandla Dyani Translator

NOTED




DRAFT IDP 2026/2027 —Ald NNT Nginata

Ald Nginata gave an explanation on the process of the IDP and
budget and elaborated on the wish list and referred to the document
as the needs of the community listed. She gave a detailed
presentation of the draft IDP and wish list for 2026/27 of Ward 2. She
emphasised on the changes made to the wish list by the ward
committee members of Ward 2.

The first 10 needs of the members of the public present were listed
onto the wish list. The draft IDP 2026/2027 is attached to the minutes
as “Annexure A’

NOTED

QUESTIONS - Facilitated by Ald. Nginata and translated by Mr M
Dyani

Q: The member of the public mentioned that he is fine with the wish
list and mentioned that he is not going to say anything about the wish
list and further stated that he attended the meeting to raise other
issues currently being experienced within the community and
requested to raise those issues here.

A: Ald Nginata responded to him by saying that there is only one item
on the agenda namely the IDP and if the question is not related to the
IDP it cannot be facilitated now and will have to be dealt with on
another occasion. Should the matter be of urgence it needs to be
addressed as soon as possible and suggested that a meeting be
requested with Ald Nginata and the officials from the relevant
department at the Office of the Mayor.

Q: The community member asked how about to move no. 7 to no. 3
and motivated the request by saying that the pedestrian access at the
intersection is a high priority need especially for a safety of the
children aspect.

RESOLVED:
The request made was seconded by 2 members and no one opposed
to the proposal.

Q: The last speaker proposed that this proposal as stated above be
adopted.

The majority of those presented responded and seconded the
proposal with “YES”.

A: Ald Nginata accepted the proposal




CLOSURE

Ald Nginata thanked every-one present for attending the meeting.

NOTED

CLOSING

The meeting closed at 18h50




